# City College of San Francisco Intermediate Golf Class

## Location: Off campus (see course website)

Schedule: Friday 10-12pm & 6-8pm, Saturday 8-10 & 10-12pm; Office Hours Fri. 12-1pm

## Class website: lincolnparkgolfcourse.com Text: In the Loop (available @ Lincoln Park G.C.)

## **Student Learning Outcome**

This course will demonstrate the basic skills needed to be able to play a full round of golf. Show, assess, and integrate how to properly putt, chip, pitch, half and full golf swing during a round of golf. Students will demonstrate, analyze and execute the rules, safety, equipment, etiquette and strategy of golf during a round of golf.

#### **Required Equipment:**

- Golf Ball markers, Golf Tees
- Full set of clubs and bag
- Golf shoes or athletic gym shoes (no open toed shoes or slippers)

## Lesson Plan:

- Learn to use the following swings during a round of golf
- The putt, chip, pitch, half, full swing and rules and etiquette

# **Golf Class Grading Policy**

- You should be in class and be prepared to start by 10 minutes past the hour
- Attendance will be taken at the end of class. It is your responsibility to make sure you are marked present, check with instructor before you leave if not sure.
- If you are late to class (after instruction has begun), you will not be marked present for the class.
- If you come to class, but do not participate, you will not be marked present
- You may make up missed classes by attending some, but not all, Golf Classes;
  - Make sure that you ask permission from the instructor
- Grading is by PARTICIPATION
  - $\circ$  20% class participation; 20% exam 1; 20% exam 2; 20% exam 3; 20% exam 4
  - Students will be dropped after 3 unexcused absences
  - Make up exams must be taken no more than 1 week after original test date
  - $\circ$  You may not make up more than 2 exams is a semester

# **Golf Class Grading Policy**

- You should attend each class session and participate
- You should be in class and be prepared to start by 10 minutes past the hour
- Attendance will be taken at the end of class. It is your responsibility to make sure you are marked present, check with instructor before you leave if not sure.
- If you are late to class (after instruction has begun), you will not be marked present for the class.
- If you come to class, but do not participate, you will not be marked present
- You may make up missed classes by attending some, but not all, Golf Classes;
  - Make sure that you ask permission from the instructor
  - Fill out a "Make Up" slip.
  - It is your responsibility to get the slip to instructor. You may leave the slip in instructor's mail box in the North gym, or give it to instructor on the next class
- Grading is by PARTICIPATION
  - You start with an "A"
  - o 2 absences, (attend other session for make-up) reduces your grade by one letter
  - Additional grades are lost for 4, and 6 missed classes.
  - You may not make up more than 6 classes and get an "A".
  - If you make up more than 6 classes, without prior approval, the highest grade that you can get is a B.
- If you are not sure of your grade, ask me when I am taking attendance.